
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, September gth,2024, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CATL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ATTEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Cou ncil M inutes - August 79, 2024
Vouchers -August 14 thru September 04, 2024
Treasurer Report - August 2024
Payroll Summary -August 22 and September 5,2024

PUBIIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Pleaselimit

commentstothree (3) minutes. TheCityCouncil will not ta ke any action or make a ny comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859. at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, August 19,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens prese

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Daven ort. 2nd bv sDade to accep nsent agenda tten. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), eler (yes), Spade (y otion ca rried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public
No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEM

BUSINESS AGENDA
AB 24-32 Donnell

o Placement of "S

bep

-B e herd

ns alo est Roseberry Road to Dawn Drive.

be nd Airport (2) Dawn Drive and Airport.

t

o)

ic locor
pat

No Actio

PUBTIC HEARI

. Tentatively FY25

o Mayor Dorris ublic Hearing at 6:16pm
. City Clerk Cl em en nted the proposed FY25 budget
. No written comments received
r Mayor Dorris asked for public comment. No public comment.
. Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:17pm.

Motion bv Minsh
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

I
August I9. 2024
City Council Mecring Minules

all, 2nd bv Hensseler to approve the FY25 City Budget. No further discussion,

P

on lt
nt

mobile a

with

5 BUDG

ved b



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, August 19,2024, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

as ln

T

ler 2"d

Henggele

r
vet

ith
.N o

ca rrie

AB24-33 ordinance No. 265 - FY25 Budqet Ordinance (Action ltem)
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd by Henggeler pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the
proposed Ordinance No. 265 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.
Motion bv Minsha ll.2nd bv Hensseler pu rsua nt to ldaho Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different da ne reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 2 sid ered read, passed, and

adopted after being read by title only.
City Clerk read Ordinance No. 265 by title only in

(Action ltem)
o Provide support onsite/ remo y for ad nts and troubleshooting to the

ord

No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minsh , Henggeler ( de (yes). Motion
ca rrie d.

AB24-34 rmE e nn S r Donnell neenn

t
existing water d istribution PLC

Motion Hen e ler 2nd detoa
Engin eering Services

being more tha n $5
(yes), Spade (yes)

STAFF RE

Staff r ith

ADJOUR

(yes), M inshal

Adjourned at 5:33 p.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens,

men DC Engineering to Perform
lSyste lc e of the liability insurance
er d isc np s), Minshall (yes), Henggeler

eto rn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
s), Spade (yes). Motion carried

t

2
August 19. 2024
Ci$ Council Mcering Minutes



09lor/21
13:33:10

CIfl OF DONNEI.LI

c1.ir D.t.ilr by Po.t.d D.t.
F6r cl.ic ct6 OA/11/21 to O9/Oa/21

lol 6

ovu .p.nt .:Fnditur.

v.n.ror l/x&/
ln@i@ l/Iw D.t./Dc.crtPtion Po I Psd or9 lccL OD j.ct Pro j Lco'rnt

5595 151545 257 CaSClDl dllDt| lE
BillInE

L 2O21-OA Og/3a/21 P..k rbirt.drc.-stgn
2 2g2a.ga 08/31/2a Shop snppli..
3 2o21.oa oa/31/21 t.tct l{.int.Enc.

rot.l for Vcndo.

58. ?1

51 .26

57.69
1t3.66

65t5 -9t265E 350 Cot.lnilf Sot'tlalRi PBC

1 35a3ca0a-0 08/20l2a orditlsc. 26s at25 Budglt
2 35a3ca0a-0 06/20l2a o.dinsc. 265 t!25 Budgrt

tot.l for v.ndor

723.21

66.3i1

189.55

65t6 151535 t99998 BRU@ DYrrrD

1 L.ro! 09/03/24 clotbing Li.$urtent
toLrl lor v.n.ior

6586 151a5S 9999t9 D@gt,E t COraStRIrelrON

193 !1, C..t!ln Clty P.!L G.r.b.
L L393 Oa/26/2a scb.dutld Dlar -<.t.Do conrtru

toual for v.ndor

6597 151555 2?2 Di^E DTVEAS]UED !.r4
r.ronthly i.t.! Syrt@ Op.r.tioul .,.*ic..

L 2L13 O9/Ol/21 lfat.! syrt.r s.tuIc.t
iaonthly CONtF,rcI aEE

tot.l lor v.n io.

6511 151565 1a9 Dt Baris

1 IN-3032612 OA/21/2a cl6\c.t

252.16
252.L6

252.16

r93. 66

189 55

1o a3010 553 10100

10100

10100

10100

13,775.00

13,??5_00
13, ?75.00

3?5.00

3?5.00

375.00

414.60

10

10

51

10

51

15 a1100 922

51 ,a1100 360

51 a3aoo 152

{4100
a3010

t3400

r55

a61

434

10100

10100

10100

a1100

{1100
530

530

10190

10190

?otal for vendor
a1{.50

a1a.60



09/oa/24
13:33:10

CIIY OE DOTSIEI.LY

cl.i! D.t.iI. by Po.t.<t D!t.
For cIAi@ 1.6 OA/11/24 to 09/01/21

Ov.! .Fnt .rP.ndito..

v.D<ior a/Ne/
h6ic. l/Irv D.t./D..criptioa Po I Esd o!9 r.ct obj.ct Ploj Accffit

5600 1515ES 197 lDlgo DEPI OF ENVTROI'|IGTtI ,,

Pubtic Dtinting f.t.r Sy.ta Annual f.. L....Dnt
1 cl70?o 09/01/24 

^..c...d 
coM.cti.on

Tot.l for v.nd6!

181.7t
191.79

181. ?9

550. 0o

600.00

650. O0

650.00

a3.10
a3_10

1, 151.36

95.1t
39.30
6.5t

33. ?3

21.O2

321.09
25.41

134.84
2A .31

342.87
53.25
26.31

21.O2

1,151_ 35

43. 1o

10 {4100 152

51 {1100 320

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

t0
10

51

10

10

10

lo a3010 a34

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

101o0

6587

I
2

3

a

s

6

1

a

9

10

11

L2

13

151a7S

Billing
2205611944

22056119A9

2205511944

2201031223

220t629105
22060?6560

2200223291

2201910078

2205228211

2207365185

220?a93590

220151013{

2208695581

oa /20 /2t
oe /20 /21
oa/20/21
oa/?o/24
oa/23/24
oa/20/21
oa/20/21
og/20/24
os/20/2t
oa/20/2.
oa /22/2t
oa/20/24
oa/23/2t

city 811 / L.i,ot.nrn..
city llfl / x.int.n&a
city hU / x.lnt.n nc.
C.GsIty C.trt..
xio.t / R..t lt .

L.ln str..t Light!

DDC Unj.t 15

193 Eta c..t.in c.!.bo
tot.l for V.ndo.

{1100
a1100

11100

41100

13010

41100

{1100
43010

43010

t1100
aa100

{4300
a3010

416

a16

115

a15

416

416

il15

{16
416

{15
{51
rt 16

416

66 IDAIIO POIIER

6612 1515rS 999998 tEXNEIE l.r SA !L
c.tt Phon R.i-6ur.@nt

1 tr2a O9/O3/24 c.ll Phon. o.r9.
2 rY21 O9/03/2a ccll Pbon. u..98

Iotrl 16r v.nd.r:

2t0.00
360.0o

500.00

51

10

{1100
a1100

a36

436

10100

10100

6599 1515?3 a8 aEllE rN aur )rXC SUPPI.Y CO.

BiUing
L 2O21L2e 08/2912{ t:t.tLor st.&

tot!1 for v.ndot:

55E8 151aES 95 JERiY,S ltlto Plits
BlUin9

1 5a6-lo888l 08/08/21 raipc. Bh.!..
lot'el for v.!rdo.



09/oa/21
13:33:10

crt! ot DoDrLtnY

cl.b D.t.iL by Port.d D.t.
tot cl.ir ltq Oa/la/21 to 09/Oa/21

3of6
tP100v

Ov.. .Fnt .*p.^ditu!c

v.n&! |/r.4,/
Inrcic. f /lnv D.t./D..crtption Po I rund o.g lccc obj.ct Ploj Acco6t

5601 151605 165 rrIESEOiE Drl,lo(t L

I 202a.0t OS/2a/2a lfr..h coll.ctioh
2 2685?060s2 09./01/2t DDc ttth
3 2685?a80s2 Or./Or./2a c.qrlFosad 8o.t
a 2O2a -O9 OA/21/2a 6,..19.

tot.t lor v.ndo.

1, 6a8 - 20

13t.90
28_?3

50.30
L,411.13

1,47?.13

500 00

6?.50

950.00

13,1 . O0

134 .00

5l
10

1o

10

10 a1100 a36

{ 11oO 541

10 {1100 431

10 arr100 900

11100

a '1300
la30o
41100

a1l
a1{
a1l
a1{

10100

10100

1o1oo

10100

6591 -992528 216 I{TCROSO'-I

1 E01O0nEl29 09/01/2a b.U s.nic.
2 E0100TEB2Z O9,/Oa/21 ottiLc. 355

37.50
30.00

6?.50

6611 151615 999998 raRr CI.ETENS

c.11 PboE [r.l&u!.@nt
1 Ftza 09/03/21 c€II Phon. u..E!

6603 151633 t99999 PArNr rX n{C

1 04152a O8,/15/2a Cro..rtLt!

10

10

a 1100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

600. o0

600. o0

10100

10100

10100

10100

6602 15162S 15a t|ORtg 
'trE 

EICRS,IIrOIIA! SEiAR 5

ContlacE g.s! S.ric.
1 95-10-00 O9l01/2a contr.ct scFic.t

Iot.1 aot V.ndo!

8, 9?5.00

8, 916. O0

8, 975.00

13a.006589 151493 1?8 ORitll /!UrtER, IIIC

c@nity centc! / ctt!, h.1l trl.rt cont.ol
1 9881a3 OA/15/21 P..t control 

^fplic.tlon

Tot.1 for v.nd6r:

totaL fo! v.ndo.

Total for v.ndo.

tot.l fo! VGndo.

950_00

950.O0



ot/o1/24
13:33:10

crt! or Dorttll,I.l
chi! D.t.tI. by Eort.d D.t.

For CI^id tt{ OA/aa/24 r.o 09/01/21

Ore! .Fnt crFnditure

v.ndo. */x&/
lDvoic. l/Inv D.t./D..c.i.ption Po I lud o.9 &ct obJ.cl P.oj rccout

5593 -t92638 315 tEtEr,sot{ STILPEDE

a A1539 OA/27121 Dodq. S.Fic.

6610 151675 999998 SUSIN DOiR!S

CelI Phon. R.irbulr@nt

261 63

a3 t3

304 ?1

100 r0

600.0o

10 a3010 a3a 10190

5605 151,6{3 202 STLVER St R CoaaArrrc,llrorls

1 66a073 09/01/2a t.l.phorc
2 56a0?3 09/01/2r t.I.phon.
3 56a0?3 09/01/24 t.I.phon

5t .56
25.18

'l .19
43.93

10

51

52

a1100

a1100

41100

137

13,
431

10100

10100

10100

Tdt.I !6r v.ndo.

Total lor V.nd6r:

151655 120 SrNCr,ArR FLt: l&rc( (STrNXEi,)

Totrl fo. v..&!:

Total for v..do!

41100

41100

'11100

a3?

a3?

137

10100

10100

10100

6604

I
2

3

a

5

202a.08
202a . o8

202a.oa
2024.08
2024.04

o8/3L /21
o8/3t/2a
oa/3t/2t
oa/3L/2a
oa/31/21

Dodg6 3500

1150

1{3.38
50.69
70.19
-2.33
t2,18

304.71

10

10

t0
10

10

a3010

a3010

43010

43010

43010

a81

181

aa1

aE1

r83

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

6506 151565 150 SPrtE rCAt
Int.rut S€ric.t

1 11.24a65a7 09/01/24 int.rr.t
2 1L2116517 O9l01/2a i.rt.rn t
3 L121a5511 otl01/24 int.me!

65.26
30.12
5.02
100.40

10

51

10 {1100 135I Fr24 09/03/24 cell on. u.rgc 500.00
600.00

10100

lotat fo! v6n&!

251 .53
251 .63



09/oa/24
13:33:10

CIrI OF DONNEI,LY

cl,.ir D.t.i1. by Po.t.d Drt.
Eo! cl.iu C.6 Oa/11/24 ro O9/01/2a

P.qa: 5 of 5

R.Port IDi rP100\,

Ovc. rFnt .IFndituEc

vcn&t a/tr&/
lnrclc. l/anv D.t./D.!c!tption Po I Fund oEg &c! obj.ct Plol Accout

6590 151505 999999 lEtPrt M EEFFrGEF,ltrOa

E1q, Eou.. lc unit
1 119201 0?/10/2a Prry Eou!.

6,a00.00

6,t00.00
5. t00 - o0

345.00

Totrl !o! vcndor
5L 432100 700

1o

51

1o

1o 41100 a1{

1o 41100 {14

10 13010 970

10100

10190

10190

10100

6541 -992668 138 USPS

I 020076 08/21l2a ror.v!. st.rp.
2 O2OO15 Oa/21/21 r,o.t C.!al St.p.
3 0200?6 Oa/21/2a r.-\a-.r Po.t ofllc. sor-lE
1 020016 Oa/2\/21 r.n yrl Polt offic. sor-yr

Iot.l for V.n&!

',3.00

55.00
129.60
86.t0

345.00

{ 1100

41100

41100

a1100

514

614

61a

61r

10190

10190

10190

10190

5392 -992518 1?1 \,TII,EY COUtaT! tF,ltasFla' STATTON

L 791s6 Oa/29/21 !.irc d.b!i. f!.o city p.op.rty

6509 -992618 1?1 VtrJ.Ey COUttty tF,AtSfE StAtrOI{

L ao03o 09/03/24 rai..c &b!i! ft@ city p!oF.!ty
IoE.1 fo! v.ador

17.64
t3 .92

26.24

25 2A

t1 61

220 .82

6591 151515 329 flOODEOOSE COrSttt CtrON 6,911.52
n illng vrlv! c. ! .rd replrc.d.nt of htdr.nt- E..t Ro..b.rry lr6.d

L 2501 OA/21,/2a E..t nor.b.riy Ro.d v.lr! C.n. 5,917.52
lot.I fo! v.ndor: 6,911.52

1aa.08
65.78
10. 95

220 . A2

10

51

52

41100

{1100
a1.100

511

611

611

10100

10100

10100

5607 151683 351 EBOX tlllrircrA! StR\ttCES

Col,i.r t .:int.!r&c.
1 6159152 O8/L5/2a cqtL.. Dint.Ec.
2 5L59L52 Oa/Lsl2t .q,i.t uitrt.rc.
3 5159152 Oa/Lsl2l .oPt.t Dj.!t.Dc.

tot.l for v.ndot



or/oa/21
13:33:10

CITY OE DONNEIIY

clair D.t.ilr by Polt.d D.t.
toE claii. tt(, Og/71/2a r.o O9/01/2a

P.g!: 5 of 6

R.Port ID: AP1oOV

Ov.r lFnt .xp6nditur.

v&&. t/ra@/
I.voic. l/Inw D.t./D..crtpti.on Po I tsd o.s &ct ob jG.t Pro j Lcout

560a 151695 209 yOtGlSON tlt OITTCES prJa 291.50

Co.E.pon(bnc./h.i 1.
\ L1e O9/O3/2a Lg.l r..! 291.50 10 41100 32O 10100

rot.l lor v.n&r: 291.50

f ol cl.t!, e9 tot.l: 15,072.28 I of v.adorr 23

tolal EI.ctE.ic cl.i4 913.50

totrlxon-El.cl.onlcCl.tu 15158.68
rr !d. rrport !u. by cl..ir 9ort.d D.t., rtlch lr . .y.t- E!mr.t.d fi..Id tlr.t .lv.y. .hd. th. dat. on rhlch th. clait ta.
.ctu.Ily po.t.d in th. ry.t@. Il . cl.b rr. crnc.ll.d.r{t !!-po.t.d, th. po.t.d drt. riU .hd .. o! tb. .lit. lt rr. !.-F.t.d- ii



09/oa/2a
1a,56:5,

CITY OT DOXIIEIIY

st.t@nt ol Frp.n<Lltur - Budg.t w. actsl i.poat
aoE th. &costing Perto<l: o / 21

1ol 8

81o0

10 CENENAL

ftD APProP.i.tlon rP'PloPri.tion c@it,accoGt obj.ct

2.906.19
760_00

250.00
162.19

8.45
301.8a
111 .99

16.35
0.oo

25 .99
0.00

5,210.21

36, 063. 1a

a, 5a0.00
2,850.00
5,10a 53

92.90
3,533 55

5, r 73. 33

185.99

510.00
285.99

0. o0

62,189.54

64,220.OO

9,360.00
3, 120.00

15,0112.00

142 . OO

7,549 00

8, 97r .00
630.00

639. OO

1, 044.00
t, 000 .0o

113,050. O0

64,220 . O0

9.360.00
3,120 _ 00

16,0{2.00
432.00

?,589 00

8, 97{ .00
630.00
639.00

1,044.00
1,000.00

113,050.00

24, 156.86
,40.00
250.00

to ,931 .37
339.10

3, 955. ar
3, 800. 6?

aaa.01
129.00
758.01

1,000.00
50,560.46

55r
92r
92t
32r
22r
a8r
58*
30r
a0r
21 *

55r

a1100 l&ini.t!.tion
310 &dit E lccountirg S€rvic..
320 Attoh.y/Lg.1 8...
321 Econdic D.erlot-ot
330 cont!.ct - PltnninE a zonlnE

340 Cont..ct L.bo!
311 P.!r lhd cha!g.,
41t solid rrrt. colleccion
415 El.ctric a G..
431 City Er1I n P.ir f r,I.inr
{36 C.tI Phon. r,Eyor/ .int.n&c.
437 Llephone, Te1.c.66ic.tion.
455 siqtrt
510 lnluraa - ,,ilbility
520 Du.! a 14!
530 Public.tio.!- !L,rp.F!
550 I!a%l F.irbu!.eDnt
551 Tla,ining a Edrc.tion
552 x.rl. r Ent.rt.iriEnt
505 offic. Suppli.t
511 Copi.r x.int.necc
613 I? - Coqruter

615 C.ut Xriting
520 SoltY.rc - N.t
521 SoftYar. Lint.nlnc. l'..!
700 c.pit.l lipr@nt.
930 R.conclli.tion Di!cEpeci.t
970 6.ut Ext-nr.

Account lotal:

5,070. o0

3,762.50
0.00

3,246.15
3,920. O0

-55, a2a.5o
0.00

t,L{1 .11
407. 98

0.00
1, 284. 56

r0.00
6.071.26

942.14
593.8.,

0.00
0.00
0.00

1, 325.5{
1, t60.10
2,901 .71

a92.80
0.00

1.290.65
?, 6as.80
2,161 .26

-0 .02
0.00

-?,830.3?

0

2a,137
2,000

26,1t3
6,080

L3(,, a2a

250

1,052
a, o92

1.800

565

910

0

30,
206

1, OO0

2,650
450

!,171
3,339
2, O92

!1
5, OO0

709

-1E5
1.238

25

500

221,15O

00

50

0o

25

oo

50

00

53

o2

00

34

00

71

26

13

00

00

00

t6
t0
23

20

00

35

90

1a

o2

oo

31

0.00
582.50

0.00
3,286.75

0.00

-3.37?.50
0.00

105.25
134. O0

0.00
tL9 . A2

0.00
0.00
0.00

334.39
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5_08

0.00
202 .50

0.00
87.a9
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,880.34

5,070. o0

28,500. O0

2,000.00
30,000.00
10,000.0o
,5,000 00

250.00
5.200. o0

4,500.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
r,000.00
5,0?5.00
1,250 - 00

900.00
1,000 - 0o

2, 550 _ 0O

450.00
2,500.00
a, 800. oo

5.000.00
500.00

5,000.00
2,000. oo

?,500.00
1,000.00

25.00
500.00

213,320.00

5,070.00
28,500.00

2,000 - 00

30,000.00
10,000.00
75,000.00

250.OO

5,200.0o
8,500.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
6,075.00
1,250. O0

900.00
1/ O00.00

2,650.00
a50.oo

2,500.00
a,400. o0

5,000.00
500.00

5, ooo - oo

2/ 0o0 _ o0

7,500-o0
a,000.00

25.00
500.00

213,320.00

100 r
13t

11 r
39t

80r
5t

69r
9t

100 r
75r

53r
30t
5AC
91 \

55r
102 t
69r

-tt

Accouc Gloup tot.l 1,L20.62 5{, 659. t7 325,370.00 326,370.00 2?1,710.83 17 r

'11000 GD.Ia,lL covEE:Nt!@rT

a1OlO P...onn t
110 offic. rlagEr
111 cmcil Lgu
112 x.yor r.9..
210 E .Ith

220 ltoct.a s.o.itylra.dic.t
230 PrRSr

250 uncqloyrnt I^rhr.nc.
2 60 tao.t r. cqEn..tion
2 90 Dotrl



o9/03/2a
1{,55:s7

CIfT OF DOIIN'I,,,Y

St.tant ol ErFaditur - Budgrt vr . lctul i.poat
Eor th. 

^ccdntinE 
P.rlod: A / 24

2ofa
a100

10 GENEP.A'

YTD ,rpplopri.tio. appropri.tion cmitaccout obj.ct

42000 Public sra.ty
42000 P!,bfic 5.f6ty

a55 sigD!
900 Public S.f.ty

&co6t rotrl

0.00
000
0.00

500 o0

5, 000.00
5, 500.00

500.00
5,000.00
s,500.00

0.00
000
oo0

0.00

o.00
000

500. o0

5, 000. o0

5,500. o0

Accout Glolrp lotal
a3OO0 Plblic Bortr
a3000 Prrblic to!t!

700 C.piE.I lq,EoY.r.nt.
A.cout tot.1

'1,500. o0

7,500.00
7,500.00
7,500.00

000 5, 500.00

63,392.00
31,642.OO

t,08a.00
180.00

6,625.00
8,0a0.00

526.00
2,555.00

135.00
a8,000.00
3,500.00
4,250.00

35,000 _ o0

2,150 - OO

12, 500.00
10, 0oo.0o
3,000.00
{,000.00
1, ?50.00

9,?50.00
,50.00

16,000.00
3, 250 .00
4, r50.0o
a,250.0o

100.00

1?5.00
1,500.0o

20,000.00
500.00

15, 000.00
329,295.0O

5,500.00

63,392.OO

37,682.00
9,084 .00

180.00
5,625.00
8,040.00

525.00
2,555.00

435.00
{8,000.00
3,500.00
4,250.00

35,000.00
2,?50.00

12,500.00
10,000.00
3,000_00
4.000.00
1, 750.00
9,750.00

750.00
16,000.00
3,250.00
4, r50.00
r,250.00

100.00

175.00
1,500.00

20,000.00
500_00

15,000.00
329,295. OO

5,500. o0

71

90

60

15

11

E1

a9

o0

22

o0

1l
68

o1

91

15

o0

o5

25

o0

16

o5

00

70

35

L2

oo

99

o0

o0

55

a8

o0

88*
rl7 t

119 t
107 t
85t
95r

a8t
139 r

60r
25t

36r
a3t

al I
1t

22\
10r

100 t
a0r
35r
3i

a2r
33r

?6r
{7t

5,373. a0

190.92

8?6-63
15.00

a25.66
527.83
31.30
0.00

t9 .23

0-00
aaE.10

0.00
,,14.26

0.o0
a3.10
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00

L,423.12
0-00
o-00

509.53
0.00

16.?8
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,911.52
1?,54?. ra

0.00
0. oo

55, ?51.29
17.628. 10

10, ,82.50
192.15

5,628 - A9

7,721 .13

368.11
1, 23' .00

603.22
0.00

2,1t5.29
|,120 .32

11,149.99
995.09

5,400.54
0.00

1,218.94
53.?a

000
2,153.8{

76.95
16, 000.00
2,598.30
1, 665.65

116 - 8a

0.00
73.01

500 _ 00

0_00

381.45
6,917.52

155,708 .00

7,500.00
7,500.00

1 . 6aO

19,853

-1,699
-12
996

3L2

157

r,31.,
_170

t8,000
1,38a

3,129
20,850

1, ?54

7 , 099

10,000
1.781

3,1r6
1,750
1,595

573

0

661

3,08r
4,133

100

101

1,000
20,000

118

a, o22

173,587

&cost c.oup Iotrl 1?,58r.98 155, 708.00 335, ?95. O0 336,795 o0 141, Oa?. OO ,46 t

t3010 road. .nt Str4t.
116 Ro.& a st!..t xrgE.
118 Saor rGrov.l x.g.t
210 E .Ith

220 soci.l s.olitylrHic!!.
230 PERSI

250 Un.qlotEnt In.ut.nc.
260 rorha. C(q-n..tion
290 D.ntal
310 contr.cl Lth.
a16 El.ctric ! 6a!
429 Snd R.ee.l Mriat.n&c.
,130 Ro.d a st.ot x.!at.rac.
432 Building ttt.i.. E x.int.n nc.
{34 Equtlr. naint.in.nce
435 Equ1F.nt L... P.lDnt
a5a Stret 3c.F
455 Si.i.r.It, C!rb, 6utt.r
455 Siglr.
160 $.U 1oo1., EquiF.n
461 Shop rai.c suppli..

'170 tutt lb.tdnt
{81 Eu.l c!.
182 Di...l - fliDte!
483 Di.r.l - srn r
520 Du.. a F.€!
530 Ptrllt.rtion.- x.vrp.Fr
553 clothing i.l'burt@nt
700 C.pit.I I'provlGnt,
900 Public srf.ty
970 cEut E:.Pcnr.

Accout lot.l:



09/o3/2a
1a : 5 6:5.,

clf! oa DolilxEr,lr
stltc.t of l!: ndit\!r. - Brrdq6t vr. tcturl R.port

ao! tlr. lccooting P..iod: A / 24

3ofa
B100

10 GEr,rERtI

A.cout Obj.ct YID

Av.itrbl. t
AFpropll.tioo C@it

aaooo orBrR
aa100 P.rt r ud R.cre.tio.

117 P.rl. E B.c irg..
1lt airtDrt L.int rag€!
210 s.llth

220 social sc@rityls.<Licar.
230 PEXSr

250 onqlolent Intur.nce
260 Iort... C.q,o..tion
290 D.nt.r
438 City Prrk !Pto1a't,
a50 R.cqu.t cdlt !li!tG!.nc.
151 c.4ground/Bo.tdoct
a52 city PrtL L.int..dc.
453 R.tt rrG!/xio.h llintGnrnc.
a56 sigB.
160 $.lt I@1., EquiIEn
700 c.pit.l lqloee.nt.
too P!}rlic s.f.ty
925 ritFrt L.int.n nc€

&.ount fotrl:

16,274.tt
5.860.4?
2,501 . A1

at.90
1,6t3. 56

2,016.31
98.11

- a?0.00
1to.?3

1,614 .13
0.00

a.32t.13
t,260.1t

29.95

0.00
4.119.97
6,300.00

o. o0

3?5.16
50,229.93

23.215.OO

5,738.00
3,565 00

95.00

1, a 95. 00

2, 859.0O

183.00
9?8.00
232.0O

5,000.00
15,000.00
3.750 - 00

1.250 _ O0

500.00
500.00

16,250.00
10,000.00
2,000.00
3,500.00

96, L22.OO

23,21,5.0O

5,738.00
3,565-00

96.00
1, t96.00
2,859.00

183.00
978 00

232_00

5, 000.00
15, 000.00
3,750.O0
1,250.00

500.00
500.00

16.250.00
10.000.00
2,000.00
3.500. o0

95, L22 . OO

6,936

-'t 22

t ,05 7

51

-19.,
922

8a

508

t1
321

15,000

-574
-10
a?0

500

12,130
3,700
2,000
3, t21

45,893

a5

11

10

55

63

89

00

21

21

o0

13

1l
o5

o0

o3

o0

o0

8il
ot

70r
102 r
?0r

113 t
?1 t
5at
a8t
61 t
tat

115 r
101 t

25 r
63t

1tr
52r

2.125 .gg
,aa.9E

!02.5r
5.53

189_03

2t7 . LO

13.90
0.00

17.01

0.00
0.00

260.22
143 .91

0.00
0_00

0-00
0.00
0.00

35-16
a,025.39

{4300 Depot
l1a solid r..t. collcctio!
{1,5 Lrtc. lnd s.rer
a16 Et.ctric a Ga!

a32 auildtnE n p.ir. a l,a.intGltscc
700 c.pital bprov.-nt!
950 solid x.rt. Trslf.r sitc Ia

&co6t Iotal:

200 .20

0.00
52,71

a. il8

0.00
0.00

257.a5

1,855.5{
3.832.00

205_68

518.24
0.00
0.00

6, all . t6

2,000.00
5, ?00.00

1,250.00
7,500.00

50, 000.00
500.00

65,950 00

2,000.00
5, ?00.00
1,250.00
7,500.00

50,000.00
500.00

66,950.00

1at. a6

1,868. O0

1,0114.32

6, 951.76
50,000. o0

500. o0

60,508.5i1

93r
6?l
15r

10r

Account GrouP Totrl
F6d torr!

1,242.44
2A,99! -ta

163, 0?2.00
831, ?3?.00

163,0?2.00
831,737.00

106, a01- 6l
561,699.11

35r
32r

56, 610.39
261 .031 .56



09/o3/21
1a:56:5,

CItY OE DO!|TBT.,,Y

St.t-nt of 8r.p.tdltu!. - Budgrt v. . tcturl R.lbrE
Eo. th. &counti.ng P.rtod: a / 2t

aola
B100

15 t-I r'.lJxD

Lc@.t ObjGct YID

Av.il..b1. t
t?.opriltioa c@it

.1OOO CENERA,. GOVERI{XE'I

a110O l&ri.i!t.rtion
922 r.c.t option tn Etp.n&

lccout rotrr
34, r05.89
31, {05.89

15\,112 73

\5t,1t2 13

3s0, 000.00

350, 000.00
350,000 00

350, 000.0o
L95,257 21

!98,257 .21
a3x
a3r

&cout C.oup lottl
tuid rotal

34, ao5.89
3a,405.89

t'L,712.13
tsl,1t2 _13

350, O00.00

350, 000.00
350, 000.00
350,000.00

!94,251 _27

t94,251 .21
43 r
{3 t



09/03/21
14r 56:57

CIIT OT DONXEITY

St.tcnt of E4-n Litrn - Brclglt e. - Actu.l Lpolt
For th. Accouti.ng P..iod: A / 2a

5o!a
8100

51 
'IATER

lccost Obl.ct YTD

Avril.bl. t
tFp.opli.tion C@it

41000 cDfanlL @lrERttrGlft
11010 P.!.od.I

110 oll1c. x.gE!
111 council tr.g.!
112 t .yot hq.r
115 Latcr E S.tG. LE!.
210 s..lth

220 soci.1 S€curity/l&<Lic.!.
230 PEnSI

250 unqlold.t h.s.ncc
260 ro.t r. coqre!..tion
290 DGnt.1

Lcount lot.l

1,3a1.61
360-00
120.00

5, 833 _ 51

805. a?

1a,?1

545.56
824.15
40.31
0.00

a5 _21

9,910 .45

t6.542.1\
3, t60.00
1,320.00

33, 460.59

5,345 18

95.32
1,237 .15

5, 161.51
253.3{
80a.00
299.56

?1, 540. {7

540. oo

320.00
{10.00
22a .00

546.00
312.00
933.00
268.00
501.00
552. OO

75r.00
630.00

29, 640.00
4,320.00
1,a40.00

a2.221 . OO

11,586.00
312.00

5, r33.00
9,264.OO

501.00
1,652.00

754.00
107, 630.00

12,997.29
150 00

120 00

8, 763.31
5,210 82

215 68

1,695.44
4,106.{9

241 56

8{8.O0
a5a 4a

36, 04 9. 53

29,
1,

1,

12,

11,

5,

9,

1,

a1100 r&inirtr.tion
310 tudil a lccosting Serric..
320 

^ttoh.y/Lg.l 
F4.

351 l!Lint.n&c. cont.acto.
360 r.tcr oper.tor
{la sotid rart. corl.ction
416 El.ctric & G.r
r35 EquiF.nt L.!. P.!@nt
a36 CGll Phon. taat o!./hi.tr.a!c.
a3? t tGphon., t.L.c@icrtiotrr
181 Fu.l 6.!
510 In.ut.nce - Li&ility
520 [ru.! a Ee.r
530 Arbliqtiont- x."p.Fr
550 tEav€1 x.i.&ur.dnt
551 t.rining r Educ.tton
590 r..tc F..
605 Olfi,@ Sqip1j,..
611 Colri.r Lint.n6c.

515 Gttnt rritinE
620 Softr.r. - Nlv
621 Softr.r Lrbt.tlac. F..!
910 B.nd P.!@nt.

acco6t tot.I:

0.00
0_00

0.00
375 _00

1,648.20
1,411.52

0.00
0.00

49.30

0.00
0.00
0.00

13a.3{
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
0_00

142 . a0

0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.oo

4,010_?6

2,3a0.00
0.00

930.00
3,950.00

16,412.40
7, r55.5r

0.00
0.00

966.91

0.00
2,803.50

59a.80
138.3r1

532.23
325.00

0.00
548.50
657.80
362.50

2a, 820.00
0.00

5, 962.83
21,399.53
90. 799. t8

162,380 r5

1o?,

2,3{0.0o
?,500.00
6,500.00
6,750. O0

20,000.00
E,500.00
5,000.00

240.00
1,250.00

600.00
2,801 .00

950.00
lo0.oo

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
750.00

1,000.00
a50.00

15,000 - o0

1.500.00
5.540. O0

21,931.00
111,5?0.00

27',200.O0

2,340. o0

7,500.00
5,500.00
6,?50.00

20,000.00
8,500.00
5,000.00

2ao.o0
1,250.00

600.00
2,80a.00

950.00
a00.00

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
750.00

1, OO0.0O

450.00
15,000 _ 00

1,500. O0

5,580.00
21, 931.00

111.5?0.00

2r9,200 0o

0

7,500
5,570
2,800
3,587

5aa

5,000

2ao

293

600

0

3s5

261

167

1,1?5
25

10r
3a2

8?

-9, a2O

1,500

-342
531

20,17O

o0

00

oo

oo

60

46

o0

00

o9

o0

50

20

66

17

o0

o0

50

20

40

00

o0

a3

11

o2

100 a

1,1 t
59 *
82t

100 I
63C
35t
53t
22X

85r
65i
81 t

165 r

107 t
98 1

81 I

iccoGt 6.oup lot.l
tl2o00 Public stf.ty
12000 Publi.c s.f.ty

900 Public sat.ty
account total

125.00
125.00

125.00

125.00

13,981.5r. 56,819.55 7a t

0.00
0_00

125 00

125.00
0.00 100 r
0. oo 100 r

0.00 125.00 125 00 125.00 0.00 100 r

55t
92\
92r

/t5 r
31 r

56r
51 t
a9 *
a0t

Lco6t Group Tot.1



o9/o3/2a
1a:55:5?

CIIY OF DONNELLY

St.t&.nt ol ErFnditulc - Bqd€Gt v3. lclEl F.port
Eor th. LcoutinE P.riod: a / 21

6ot8
8100

51 IJATER

a.cost o5l.ct YTD

Av.il.b1. t
aPProPriation c@it

43000 Public loiL.
a3a0o r.tcr syrta

133 r.p!i!! a i.aint to lrt.r
a3a lquip. L.int.itlac.
452 cheicd!
a63 $.ll t@l!.nd !uppli.. fo!
560 t !t!
?O0 Capit'.l Ip.ov@nt!
?10 ra.t.r EqulF.nt Purch!..d

account tot.l:

3ar
56r
59i
',6 r
699
28C

39r

1,133.11
54.95

1,,152.00
0.00

55.00
6, aoo.0o

o.0o
9,705.t2

9.105.12

32,111.02
3. 631. ?7

a, a10.58
a.091.a5
2,231 . OO

?,035. O0

0.00
53, 543.92

53,543 92

45,000 00

6, 500.00
',,500.00
5,250.00
3,250.00

25,000.00
5,500.00

13 9, 000.00

139,000. OO

85,000. o0

6, 5oO.00

?,500.00
5,250.00
3, 250 _ 00

25,000.00
6,500.00

!39,000.00

139, 000.00

52,855 98

2,464.23
3, OS9 .32
1,158.55
t, 019 . 0o

1?,965.00
6,50O.00

85, t56 08

6s, 156.08 39 r&co6t 6!dP totrl
t9000

a9999 D.p!.ciatio! t:Fn..
910 D.pr.ci.tion

lccout tot.l

accout 6rouP lotrl
!,ud lotrl

000
0.00

000
0.00

100,500. o0

100, 500. oo

000
23,641 .03

0.00
2L6, O49 . 37

100,500. o0

458, 825. O0

100,500.00
100,500.00

100, 500.00
100, 500.00

100,500.00
458,825.00

100.500.00
212,715.53



o9/o3/21
1,r r 55 5?

CII! O.. DONXELIY

Strtdnt of ErFnditu- - au<tglt v.. Aclu.l R.tE.t
ror th. a.couting g.rlo<t: A / 21

a100

52 SEI{ER

a.count obl.ct rfD
Av.il.bt. t

rI P.oPri.tion c@it

a1oo0 6EllfR.t GovlRttENr
a1O1O P.rronn.t

110 offic. raagD!

111 coacil r.9r.
112 liryor lf.glt
115 tatcr a s.rr! t gG.

210 S..lth

220 socirl s.dlityna.dic.re
230 PERST

250 Un.rylol6nt ltr.u!4c.
260 ,ort.t. c.qD..tion

rccout fot.1

223 _ 60

60.00

20.00
53.6a

4i1.50

0.81
2A .11
aa.3?
r 62

0.00
2 .50

aa9 15

2,169 11

660.00

220 . OO

80a.9?
508.72

9_23

310.81
a88.12

18.32
0.00

28.50
5, 8a8 - aa

4,940.00
720.00
2a0.00

921 .OO

563.00
60.00

927.00
1,785 o0

59_00

132.00
1a5.00

10, 598.00

2.170 .23

60.00
20.00

t22 . 03

154 .2S

50.77
586.19

1, ?96.84
40.66

r32.00
116.50

4,719.55

56r
92\
t2$
87t

15r
3' t
21 \
31 r

20r
55r

l, 9r0. o0

720.00

2a0.00
921 . OO

663.00
50 0o

927.OO

1,785.00
59.00

132.00

145.00
10,598.00

1t5,036. O0

41100 thini.tretion
310 tudit a 

^ccountlng 
s1.flic.r

320 tttori.y/L9.I r...
3{0 contnct rabor
a16 il.cttic a c.t
135 lqu1P.lt Lttc EitDDt
a3? t l.phore, tcl.c uicatiort
a81 Er.1 cr!
510 In.u.rne - Li.bitity
520 Due. a Fe€.
530 Publicrtion!- L.,rp.p.r
541 Lolthly Scric. lglcd.nt -l{l6D
605 olfic. suppliG!
6U copi.! laint.nac€

520 soft'.r€ - N.v
621 Softvla taritrtcDncc Fc.r
810 Bond Prt@it!

lccout tot.l:

0. o0

000
0.00

12 .62
0.00
9 .2!
0. oo

0.00
0.00

12.00

E,976.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,009. E3

390.00
0.00
0. oo

8 6.28
0.00

98.73
0.00

a51 _21

0.00
12.00

89,760.00
113. 18

109.60
135.60

o.o0
5t1.21

1,6t5.13
93, a09.97

390.00
10,000. o0

?50.00
250.00

3,000.00
200. o0

50.00
458. O0

30.00
50.00

115,500.0O
t00.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,200.00

134, t38 _ 0O

390.00
10, 000.0o

750. O0

250.00
3,000.00

20o.00
50.00

468.00
30.00
50.00

115,500.00
100.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,200 . oo

13t.438.00

0

10,000
750

163

3,000
101

50

0

30

38

25,110
_13

a0

13

100

t58
551

41,028

00

00

oo

12

0o

27

00

76

00

00

o0

18

a0

40

o0

19

81

o3

100 t

35t

,19 t

100 t

21 7

78t
113 i
73t
91 t

56 r
?5 I
69r

&co6t Groqp lotll
49000

at999 D.pr.ci.t ion E:p.n..
910 D.psci.tion

&co6t lot.l

9, {98 9a 99,254.1t ra5,036 00 45, ?77.5' 68 t

0-00
0.00

000
0.00

3{,000.00
3a,000. oo

3r,000.00
3r,000 00

3{,000.00
34,000. oo

&cout Croup total
Eed Iot.l

0.00
9,494.94

o.o0
99.254.11

3t,000 _ 00

179, 036.00
31.000.00

1?9,036.00
3{,000.00
19,111.59 55



09/01/2a
1,1:56,s7

CITY Of DONNELLY

gt.t@nt ol lrt-nditqr - Budgct w. . tcturl i.tbrt
Fo! th. Lco$tinq P..iod: g / 21

sofg
8100

65PARXS/RECRBTTION DES

lccout Obi€ct YID

lvril.b1. t
llp.opri.tion C@it

a1000 GElrlIt ! GorrERL@f!

a1loo rdnintttr.tion
341 Pr.! rhn ch!rg!.

&cost lot.l:

accoat Gro!4, Tota]':
r'6d aor.l :

00

00

0.00
o.00

a76 95

416.93
5,000.00
5,000.00

5,000. o0

s,000. oo

{,523.05
iI,523.05

416.93
116 _95

5,000.00
5,000 o0

5,000. o0

5,000. o0

a,523.05
4,523 05

0.00
7 3a ,565 _ 02

10

10

o

0

96,583 3r

1,82a, s98 00 l, a2a,598. O0 1,090,032 98 40 r



09/oa/2.
13:30:32

CIfY OT DONIIELLY

P.yroII sj'tltlDry Fo! P.yroII. fta og/22/21 to O9/O5/24

lot.I for Ptyroll Chcci.

Lol 2

P130

cotal
coaaP

.r001

J002

.r003

,r015

tEC
REG

stcx

IIOUR.S

llouEs

soons

BOOnS

sot Rs

aoon:l

EOUnS

souns
ItolrRs

BOI'RS

(c.q TiD r.@lrt.d)
(c6q rttr ur.d)
{torDEsrrrE t)
(lanxs)
oartzR oP!i,lr{,R)
(sSOP/dr:Cr )

(xryor a City Council)

(v.crtioD tie s..d)

90.05
5,269 .29

1, 819 - ?5

5, 150.99
222 .14

1, 600.00
{,024.80

236.00
1,5E0 _ 25

5.75

3.50
202 _ 50

6a.00
225 . OO

7.00
100.00
1aa.o0

9.00
51.00

19,993.85
ra,580.15

0.00
1, taa .75

0.00
968.00
289.69

L,212 .96
150.00

t8.r6
1,239.63

o-00
0.00

6,038.06
1,000.00
2,833.15
2, r51.65
t.951 .29

1A,522 .42

19,993.86
L1 ,729 .60
r9, 993.86

18,393.86
19,913.86

0.00
0.00

160.00
0.00

2,848.00
0.00

289.89
2,120 .17

0.00
80.88

:,,239.53
103.47
52.00

0.00
0.00
0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0_oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

cRoss PAI
t{DI PAY

DEIIA! S

frt
AEAI.TI INS

ID'IO SII
XEDIOTNE

PERSI

EESi CaOtCE a0

ttisl-3
socl,at gEcgRrft

UNEI,EI . DISI'B .

rIISION

tD alxsl Baxx

irP toRsrN cBrsE

SIER',ING SAVIXG

II@qUA

us Bttai
Frt/stt BrsE

laDrcliE Bts!
PERS AIS'
SOC SEC BASE

OT BASE

DC BI,!E

totrl P.yroll t+.n.. {cro.. P.y + qrbtE. cotrtbstton.) |

P.y.oll Ch€cL. Prcv, Out.
P.yrou ct!.ct. I.!u.d
rryroU cb.cr. &<bad
9ay.oll Ch.cL. Outrt.iding
El.cl.onic Ch..l,

$2,295.00
9a,029 - 00

93,264.00
s3,060 _ 00

922,7s5 _ 56

5, 894 .34

26,4lt8.20

D.duction! Accru.d
C.!ti.d Fotr .d

F.d P..wid. r6^th
Dj.flc!.ncc Lt..bAccout



o9/01/2a
13:30:32

CITY OT DONNEI,LY

P.yroU s@ry ro! P.y.ol1, rta o?/22/2a Eo o9/o5/21
2of2
P130

socirl s.ority

rII
ID'AO SIT
PEA,SI

ODIII! INS

EEJTI,TH IIIS
\atsroN

PETE.SI CAOICE aO

PERSI-!

2, 419 .26
579. ?8

103. a?

0.00
1,aaa.75

968.00
3,393.43

160.00
2,8a8.00

52.00
150.00

L29 .36

1, at1. 9a

969.00
3.393.43

160.00
2,848.00

52.00
150_00

12r.35

L,326.91
310 32

202 .94

2,a8o_58
580.10

t.325.62
310.00
306.45

?59 38

551.00
756.57

552.00

total D.d. 12,306.05 3,1aa.a1 12,2ol.lL

fir. c.!si.d roryald cotsr only colrct l.! llPort tu lor ffnDt Frlod

21102

21702

21r13
21700

2\10L
21103

21,101

21106

21,105

2t105
21101

21104

3,252.15



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

September 04, 2024

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, September 04, 2024, there is 53,074.54 (17) past due 30 days

or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: August Receipts (July Tax) 525,872.00

Airport:

Clerk: Preparation for New Fiscal Year

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Gazebo Update
Raq uet Court Fence

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets: Clearing Trees/Debris from Ditches

Office Closures: September 76 - 20,2024

Upcoming Meeting Dates: October 21, 2024, City Council Meeting

Water: Vac-Trailer clean out Valve Cans (mainline valves in streets)
Pete Apprenticeship Training


